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The above referenced Item is deleted from the agenda for Tuesday, May 12,
2015.

AGENDA NO.
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MEMORANDUM
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
EXECUTIVE OFFICE
conmrersinaR
TO: Kecia Harper-lhem, COB

FROM: George A. Johnson, Chief Assistant CEQ
DATE: May7, 2015

RE: DELETION OF AGENDA ITEMS

GEORGE A. JOHNSON M;
CHIEF ASSISTANT COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICER

ROB FIELD
ASSISTANT COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICER
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

MICHAEL T. STOCK
ASSISTANT COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICER
HUMAN RESOURCES

ED CORSER

COUNTY FINANCE DIRECTOR

CHRISTOPHER HANS
CHIEF DEPUTY COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The department is requesting that the following items be deleted from the May 12

agenda:

3-50  ASSESSOR-COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER, TREASURER-TAX

COLLECTOR AND AUDITOR-CONTROLLER: Approval of Computer
Ideas, Inc. as a sole source provider without pursuing competitive bids to
provide Computer Maintenance Services and Support for the Property Tax
System. [$3,749,200 — Department Revenues 47.5%, CREST Capital
Fund Project 52.5%]

3-561 ASSESSOR-COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER, TREASURER-TAX
COLLECTOR AND AUDITOR-CONTROLLER: Approval of the
Professional Service Agreements with Multiple Contractors to provide
Information Technology Services for the CREST/Property Tax System.
[$2,016,422 — CREST Capital Project Fund 100%)]
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